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Butt, Neal T.

From: Tavarez, Isreal L.

Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 4:07 PM

To: 'Vernon Hershberger'

Cc: Nieto, Margaret ; Butt, Neal T.; Amend, Janice C.; Ray, Doug K.

Subject: RE: 20.11.47 NMAC, Emissions Inventory RequirementsStakeholder Letter & Stakeholder

Review Draft
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Orange

Mr. Hershberger:

Thanks to both you and Mr. Zumwalt for taking the time to review and to provide comments
regarding the proposed 20.11.47 NMAC, Emissions Inventory Requirements. The Air Quality
Division is responding to your questions and comments you have provided regarding the
proposed 20.11.47 NMAC, Emissions Inventory Requirements in your 4/27/2009 2:29 pm e-
mail and in your 4/29/2009 11:15 am email.

In your 4/27/2009 2:29 pm email you inquired about a stakeholder meeting and/or regulation
rollout/explanation meeting. The Air Quality Division would like to offer {o either set up a
conference call or meeting with you fo answer any questions you have regarding the
proposed 20.11.47 NMAC, Emission Inventory Requirements. If you are interested in
conducting either a conference call or a meeting please provide your availability so that a
date and time can be set up.

In your 4/29/2009 11:15 am e-mail you provided two comments posed by Mr. Jeffrey
Zumwalt. Regarding Mr. Zumwalt's first comment the Air Quality Division will add pounds per
year to Section 20.11.47.15.C. Regarding Mr. Zumwalt's second comment the 20.11.47
NMAC, Emission Inventory Requirements, regulation provides the emission

inventory reporting requirements for both criteria pollutants and for greenhouse gas
emissions. These emission inventory requirements are listed separately since greenhouse
gas emissions inventory reporting will not be required for all sources. The Air Quality Division
will make every effort possible to make the emissions inventory reporting requirements as
efficient as possible to eliminate the waste of time and to eliminate the waste of paper.

Thank you again for providing your questions and comments.

Isreal L. Tavarez, P.E.
Environmental Engineering Manager
Air Quality Programs

Environmental Health Department
City of Albuguerque

Phone: (505) 768-1965

9/24/2009
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From: Vernon Hershberger [mailto:hershber@unm.edu]

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 2:29 PM

To: Amend, Janice C.

Cc: Tavarez, Isreal L.

Subject: RE: 20.11.47 NMAC, Emissions Inventory RequirementsStakeholder Letter & Stakeholder Review Draft

Hi Janice,

| like the “if required by the department” proposed change from “annual” GHG reporting requirement in
20.11.47 NMAC,

At a stakeholder meeting on the initial version of this regulation, | remember asking if AQD had a plan to roll

out/explain to the regulated community AQD’s regulatory intent, AQD’s expectation of regulated sources, and

answer guestions from the regulated community. The answer at that time was “ves, we'll certainly do that”.
However, | don’'t remember seeing any AQD notice for such a roll out meeting since then.

Given the scope of the GHG reporting regulations, | respectfully request 3 stakeholder meeting and/or
regulation roliout/explanation meeting so AGD can explain the regulatory intent, AGD’s expectation of
regulated sources, and answer questions from the regulated community regarding GHG reporting.

Thx,

Vernon Hershberger, LEED AP, CHMM
Environmental Heaith Mgr.

UNM, SRS Dept.

505-277-9756

From: "Amend, Janice C." [mailto:jamend@cabg.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 10:24 AM

To: <air-quality-announce@lists.cabg.gov>

Subject: 20.11.47 NMAC, Emissions Inventory Requirements Stakeholder Letter & Stakeholder Review Draft

PLEASE DO NOT RESPOND DIRECTLY TO THIS LISTSERVE ANNOUNCEMENT
Dear Stakeholders,

Please see the attached Stakeholder Letier, and the Stakeholder Review Draft for the above-mentioned
regulation.

Thank you,
Janice C. Amend
Air Quality Control Board Liaison

City of Albuguerque
768-2601

9/24/2009



